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9/28/77  Date 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 

FROM: 	SAC, CHICAGO (197-2) (C) 

SUBJECT: HAROLD WEISBERG v. 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
(U.S.D.C.,DC) 
CIVIL ACTION #75-1996 
FOIA MATTER 

Re Chicago airtel to Bureau dated 8/31/77 , and Bureau telephone call to Chicago, 9/28/77. 

Transmitted herewith to the Bureau is two copies each of serials requested by the Bureau in referenced telephone call. 

Enclosed copies of the serials are described as follows: 

Serial 21 -- photos of JERRY RAY Serial 22 -- Photos of JERRY RAY 7 SEP 30 277 Serial 23 -- photos of JERRY RAY Serial 37 -- exhibit envelope 
photos of JAMES EARL RAY Serial 39 -- Stand-up photos of JAMES EARL RAY Serial 43 -- photos of JAMES EARL RAY • Serial 4S -- two photos of JAMES EARL. RAY Serial 51 -- two photos of JAMES EARL RAY Serial 52 -- two photos of JERRY RAY Serial 5S -- photos of JAMES EARL RAY Serial 58 -- Photos of JAMES EARL RAY Serial 68 -- one photographic negative of 
JAMES EAR RAY 

Serial 69 -- " 
Serial 84 -- photos of JAMES EARL RAY (EP-.Bureau (Encls.24) 
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